- 5 NG g
i e a‘q:.
(i=7 . Ty 5 l"\.

: .:. ._;:E_:; DepEd SDO Dagupan City
m} ~4 ?"/‘f‘ R T o S by

Tepublic of the Philipplnes

Mepartnient of Ebucation sy TIME-_[f 26
REGIONT
SCTIO0DLS DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY

Office of the Schools Divislon
Superintendent

DIVISION MEMO No. Hiﬂ , 5. 2022

To: Asst. Schools Divislon Superintendent
Chiefs, 860D & CID
Public & Private Schoo! Principals/SHs (Elem & Sec)
#All others concernecd

From: OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDERNT
Date: Movember 21, 2022
Subject: TO CONDUCT A COVID-A9 VACCINATION DRIVE AT DIFFERENT PUBLIC 5 PRIVATE

SCHOOLS IN DAGUPAN CITY

Plzase he informed of the CHO's planned activity as stated in the letter, be reminded that the
booster doses against SARS COV-2 is not mandatory, but it is greatly recommended to be inoculated to all
DepEd Personnel especially those with pre-existing medical conditions to avoid having severe COVID-19.

It is also highly prescribad by the SDO to strictly observe the updated NO disruption of classes policy
which is pursuant to DepEd Order No. 9, 5.2005

Immediate and widest dissemination of and strict compliance with this Memorandum is desired.
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Schools Division Superintendent
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Address: DepEd SDO, Burgos 5t., Dagupan City
Telephone No.: (075)615-2645/615-2641
‘Website: depeddagupan.com

Emall Address: dagupan.city@deped,gov.ph




